
V

Ms. Patricia Hodgson
246-08 54th Ave..
Douglaston, New York 11562

Dear Ms. Hodgson:

This is in response to your letter of July 21, 1975
which directed the Commission's attention to an apparent
violation of Section 435(b) of Title 2 of the United
States Code by the Bella Abzug for.Senator Committee.

The Commission has taken note that the Bella Abzug
for Senator Committee has recognized its error and has
taken steps to *insure that the incident is not repeated.
It is our view that compliance with Section 435(b) of

rTitle 2 has been achieved and we consider this matter
_to be closed.

e Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director

For Disclosure and Compliance
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dated October 20, 1975, concerning an alleged viola-
tion of Section 435(b) of Title 2 of the United States
Code by the Bella Abzug for Senator Commuittee.

The Commission has taken note that steps have been
taken by your Comixtittee to insure that appropriate
notice will be included in all future campaign litera-
ture. It is our view that through your cooperation,
compliance with Section 435(b) of Title 2 of the United
State; Code has been achieved, and we consider the
matter closed.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director

for Disclosuijre and Compliance
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November '6, 1975
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29
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Ms. Maggi Peyton
Coordinator
The Bella Abzug for Senator Committee
250 Sest 57th Street
Room 1829
New York, New York 10019

Dear Ms. Peyton:

This will acknowledge receipt of y r letter dated
40 October 20, 1975, concerning an alleged Iviolation-of Section

435(b) of Title 2 of the United States rode by the Bella
SAbzug for Senator Committee.

The Commission has taken note tha your Committee
o 1~eto insure that tk appropriateinotice will beincluded in all future campaign literature. It is our

- view that through your cooperation, compliance with Section
435(b) of Title 2 of the United States Code has been achieved,

C and we consider the matter to be closed. wy m .
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director for

Disclosure and Compliance
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PEDERAL' EECTION CON
1325 K STREET NW
WSI-*NGTON.DC. 2D46

October 29, 1975

TENIAIIREPOT

COKPLWIC ACTIOM C-013-75MV

,ALLgG&TION:0

REPORT:

RECOMMENDATION:

Literature soliciting contributions on,,behalf
of Congressvoma-Lella Abzug's cappaign for
election to the U.S. Senate failed to Meet
the requirements of Section 435(b) of Title
Two of the U.S.C.

After being notified of the complaint, the
Abzug for Senate Committee responded with an
assurance that the error will not occur again
(see attached letter).

While the Abzug for Senate Comittee has
acknowledged its failure to include the
required notice on some of its literature,
the Committee has assured the Comission
that such omission will tot occur agaift.
Therefore, it is iwved that this matter be
referred to. the Departmn of Justice with
the recommendation that It does not warrant
further action.

Attachment
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250 WEST 57 STREET NEW YOW, N.Y. I1 10019 OO100 211LI4

Octobr 200 1975S

Federal Election (nimission
Mr. Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director

for Disclosure and Compliance
Washington,D.l. 20463

Dear Mr. McKay:

I am sending you by certified mail a photo copy,
of the letter mailed to your office in August 1975.

~0

snow Sincerely,

r
Maggi Peyton
The Bella Abzug

ell for Senator Committee
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AIAugUet 
22, .1975

Federal Election Commission
Mr.- Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director'

for Disclosure and Compliance
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr . McKay:,

c~hChae as askedt ."to respond toteltrOf August 1o 1975. The card in questionwausdoltogter signatures Of women supporting Ms. Abzug. wedo, however, understand the necessity Of compliance withSection 435(b) of Title 2 and assure you that the errorwill not occur again.

We thank you for bringing this matter to our attentionand for Your patience.

Sincerely,

Maggi Peyton7The Bella Abzug for
N Senator COMMittr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Mr. Gogdon Andrew McKay

Issistant Staff Director

for Disclosure and ComplianceIWashington , D.C. 20463 [ o
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1325 X Sureett No WO
Wabngtn 0. C, 20463

D* Mr. VeOay:

r hereby recpest an advisory opnion from the Commission eaeg
the folowing circntances:

In 17,rcn - for a weaking agament at Chiatham college foc
an hnrruof$2000. The engagement took place, ance~ldi
1974, but the check in payment of the agreed upon honorarium vws t
tvow ite to meuntil 1975. (The speech was given an Novmber16
1974.)

cc Sectio 616 of Title 18, United States code# prohbibits any elected
%C ~officer of the Federal Government. fromn accepting any honorarium of

nre than $1000 and also proibit th cetne fhnrru
aggregating nors than $1.5,000 in any calendar year. This prowision
tool effect January 1, 1975.

- The specific questions that I wish the Comission to address are:

C1. May I accept the full $2000 honorarium without violating
section 616?%,

2. Does this honorarium -- whether I properly may accept $100
__ or $2000 -- count against the $15,000 aggregate limit for 1975 etablished

by section 616?

I believe that the first question should be answere in the
affirmative and the second question in the negative. Although payent
would be made in 1975,, the enamtwax contracted for prior to the
effective date of section 616 (indeed, prior to-its enacmet) and the
engagement took place prior to the effective date, so that all of m~y
obliain under the contract were comleted prior to the effective
date of the li mitations.

Should you require any additional information to enable you. to
respond to this request, please so advise me.

erely,,

FILE COPY BM S* ZG
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October 16, 1975

NCO Duncan iamw
Federal Ele4Cos Commission
1325 X Street, v *.
Washingtca, Do Co 20463

Dear Me, IOay t

Per ourcnvrato this evenings I am infre that, OW
Maw York office did send you a carbon copy concen the 00stribuaton
of literature at the Naionall Ito to Political Caocm*

Howeverl sin we have beeon trying to resolve this matter In an
expeitious manner, 19ll be In touch with you as soon as I ems.
Definitely, it will be bommyro or early next wedk

Thank you for remindinf s

Sincerely,

Lb. Kris Kononmi
Personall Swcr~etar to
Coniresswomn Bella S. Abzug

FEDERAI EUICIU COMMSSION
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October 20, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DREW MCKA#'tk$_

CONVERSATION WITH CHRIS KONONEN, ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT TO CONGRESSWOMAN ABZUG (225-5635)

This afternoon I returned Mr. Rononen's tele-
phone call. We discussed the pending compliance
action involving Mrs. Abzug and I reiterated the
Commission's concern that it has been over two months
since we first brought the compliance action (CA#-013-75)
to Mrs. Abzug's treasurer's attention. Ms. Kononen
assured me that she was going to devote time to resolving
this matter as a result of our second conversation
on this subject in the last two and a half weeks.
Mr. Kononen promised a letter would be written this
evening or tomorrow to be delivered to the Commission
as soon as possible thereafter.

17: p q
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FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. OC 204U3
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October 16, .1975

EORA-NDUM TO THE FILE

PROM: DREW MCKAY

SUBJECT: CONVERSATION WITH CHRIS KONONENt ADMINZSTMAIVE

ASSISTANT TO CONGRESSWOMAN AEZUG (223-5S635)

This afternoon I returned Ms.Kononen's ~ r
telephone call. We discussed the pending compliance
action involving Mrs. Abzug and I reiterated the.Con.-
mission's concern that it has been over two months
since we first brought the compliance action (CA-013-75.
to Mrs. Abzug's treasurer's attention. Ms. Kononen
assured me that she was umgoing to devote time to
resolving this matter, fi " ft. ,r mecon ii 4
conversation on this subject in the last two and a
half weeks. Ms. Kononen promised a letter would be U~4 W

Swritten this evening or tomorrow to be delivered to
the Commission as soon as possible thereafter.
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Sept. 3, 1975

Spoke this date with Maggie Peyton.,.
Coordinator of the Bella Abzug for Senator"
-Vommittee. She agreed to send Comuission a
letter advising future compliance with regard
fbo contribution solicitation literature., I
asked her the reason for the delay in response,-to
t ;mmissionls letter of August 1st. Delay caused

vacations.
I suggest two weeks is a reasonable period

4or the response. If nothing is forthcoming by
then we will need further action.

Michael Hershman

NN
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Certified Mail 96 /
Returnz Receipt Requsted

Ms. Claire Chase
Treasurer
The Bella Abzug for Senator Commtte
250 West 57th Street, RooliA1829
New York, New York 10019

Dear Ms. Chase:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Coupission
V%' that literature (copy enclosed) allegedly distributed during the

q. National Women's Political Caucus in Boston in connection with

Congresswoman Abzug's campaign for election to the U.S. Senate
does not appear on its face to meet the requirements of the Federal

Election Campaign Act, as amended.

Section 435(b) of Title 2 of the United States Code prescribes

that all literature and advertisements soliciting contributions on

C behalf of a political committee include on the face or front page
the following notice:

"A copy of our report is filed with the Federal

Election Commission and is available for purchase t

c from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

Enclosed please find a copy of a booklet entitled "Federal Election

Campaign Laws" for your reference.

The Commission invites your Committee to submit any information
which would clarify, explain or correct the matter referred to above.

Such information should be received by the Commission not later than

ten business days after receipt of this letter. However, if further

guidance or assistance is required, please do not hesitate to contact

Mr. Peter Roman by mail or telephone (202/382-3484).

F.EERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONW
O,1F!CIUAL FILE COPY Cordon Andrew McKay

FFICE CF GENERA COUNSEL Assistant Staff Director /
for Disclosure and Complianc
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Enclosures as stated
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Th. Sells hbzug for Senator Cotmitte
250 We 57th Street,, Room 1829
9"w york, kiew York 10019

attntonof the Federal Election Commissioa h be

drawn to literature (copy enclosed.) which were all dy distributed

during the National Women's Political Caucus in Boston in connection

with rs. Abzug's campaign for election to the Se

bax itle nhited States Code/Section 435(b) 1

literature and advertisements soliciting contributions on behalf

of a political committee dbxW include on the face or front

page the following notice:

"A copy of our report is filed with the Federal

C: Election Commission and is available for purchase

from the Federal Election Commission, Wash 4natn, D.C."

il. -Enclosed please f ind a copy of jdiAFederal Election CampaignI i

C~ for your reference.

N TiKe Commission invites your Committee to submit any information

which would clarify, explain or correct the matter referred to above.

Such iniformation ghOU-i be recei'7e bpy the Cornission not later

than ten business days after receipt of this letter However, if

you have any questions')oncerning this matter, please donot

hesitate to write or call (223262)pl

Sincerely, FEDIERAL ELECTION COM. S
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it has come to the attention of the Federal Election C~aaffi~S~on

that literature (copy enclosed) allegedly distributed during the
National

Women's Political Caucus in Boston in connection with b

Congresswoman Abzug' s campaign for election to the U.S.. Senate,

~t~jl -- tL.ei Federal Election Campaign Act, as MenV4d4
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This is in response to your letter of July 21, vhic, Coll's

to the attention of the Cotmmission an apparent violation of

Section 4 35(b) of Title 21) te States Code by the Bell& Absug

for Senate Committee. Please be assured that the Commission hSr

taken note of the matter to which you make reference, and accordinS1Y

has notified the Committee of the requirements of the lave

However, should you wish to file a formal complaint conceruing

this matter, I am enclosing a copy of our interim complaint

procedure guideline (Notice 1975-9). If you have any questions

concerning the complaint procedure, please do not hesitate to

write or call (202/382..

Sincerely,

LAjY
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Mrs. Patricia Hodgson
246-08 54th Avenue
Douglaston, N1ew York 11362

Dear Mrs. Hodgson:

This is in response to your letter of July 21 which calls
to the attention of the Commission an apparent violation of
Section 435(b) of. Title 2 of the United States Code by the.
B ella Abzug for Senator Committee. Please be assured that the

W Commission has taken note of the matter to which you 'make
reference, and, accordingly, has notified the Committee of the
requirements of the law.

C However, should you wish to file a formal complaint concerning
this matter, I am enclosing a copy of our interim complaint

dom procedure guideline (Notice 1975-9). If you have any questions
concerning the complaint procedure, please do not hesitate to
write or call (202/382-3484).

'cordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director

for Disclosure and CoMi

GAM: vif

Enclosure as stated rWERAL EJECyngj COMMON~j
OFFICIAL FILE COPY
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.4utust 11, 1975
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TO: COSOUSSIOffERS

FROK: STAFF DIRECTOR

DATE: JULY 31, 1975

RE: AED DRAFT CORPODEI ON QLAC 1T

INVLVNGREPRS=NTTV AIZUG (CA-4l3-75)

CV Attached is correspondence from a Mrs. Patricia lodgeon,
calling our attention to an apparnt omission from aera

0 circulated on behalf of Representative Beana Abzug, of the
standard publication notice required by the statute. )b-6.e. o Un s
notice to us was not in the nature of a formal complaint'nor does

o it allege a violation of more than technical significance.
Accordingly, we are proposing simply to go ahead on our own initiative,

emu* as we have in other cases where such matters were called to our
attention, and seek an explanation or correction from the parties

e involved. Mrs. Hodgson is still at liberty to convert the uatter
into a formal complaint should she so desire.

C
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FEDEA L:;TM
Jy , 1975

The, Federal Election Couiission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing a anmber of items distributed by.

supporters of Congresswoman Bella Absug at the Rtoa

Womn's Political Caucus Convention in Boston recently.

CC' Ms. Abzug Is a candidate for the United States Senate

in New York and there were people at the convention

C rounding up support and imney f or her.

I would like to call your attention to the large

card distributed as part of this effort. While most of

the material complies with the law, I believe you will

find that this card constitutes a violation of

1% Section 435 (b) of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

I trust that this matter will receiv An

attention. OFFICIAL FILE Copy
Oft'.: OF uaj CONSE

Mrs. Patricia Hodgson

246-08 54th Ave.
Douglaston, New York 11362



BY MARY, MCOO"AY I

BELLA SANDPAPERS THE HOUSE INTO SHAPE

The House of Representatives, almost
to a man, thinks it has housebroken
New York's hatted hell-raiser, Bella
Abzug. She, not unexpectedly, thinks
it's the other way around.

When Bella first blew into the cham-
ber in 1971, it was the general opinion
among the regulars that the place
wasn't big enough for both of them.
Now, hundreds of tirades and snubs
later, if there is no happy fade-out & la
old Hepburn-Tracy movies, there's at
least coexistence. And if she decides to
run for the Senate in 1976-and suc-
ceeds-there will be transcendence.

Bella is be-gaveled. She is called
"madame chairwoman" with pained
correctness by government officials
who, like her colleagues, once hoped
to ignore her out of existence. As "the
chair" (her term) of the House Sub-
committee on Government Information
and Individual Rights, she hauls up
before her and berates agency heads
who illegally keep files on dissenters
like herself. At her smash debut, when
CIA Director William E. Colby tried
to explain why the spooks had opened
her mail, it was hard to tell where
Bella's rage ended and her relish began.

Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill,
the easy-does-it Boston Irishman who
has often felt Bella's lash on his broad
back, rejoices in her progress. He feels
he had a hand in it. "Bella's changed,
no question about it," he says. "When
she first came here, she had a chip on
her shoulder. Now she's one of the
most popular members of the House.
She's a factor."

Counters Bella: "You have to under-
stand what's happened since I'm here.
I come out of the peace movement and

women's rights. They thought I was a
lunatic. Now these causes are being
supported by a majority of the people.
I've been out front. Everybody's caught

"Tip" O'Neill has a vivid recollec-
tion of his first shout-out with Bella:
"She kept complaining about the lead-
ership. That is normal for a freshman
-they have no experience. She had a
rough, coarse attitude. She used street-
corner language. I told her if she wanted
to be treated like a man, I would treat
her like just another guy. She came
back to me and said nobody had ever
talked to her like that before-and
we've been friends ever since."

Bella believes the members have
found out that her positions are serious
and well thought out. "They never had
an activist around here before. Most of
them come out of the mold of politics.
They think a politician is not supposed
to be a total human being. I couldn't
do what these guys do. You never know
where they really are."

Everybody knows where Bella is, at
all times. It is the quality that is most
resented inside the House. and most
appreciated outside it.

Every day, the members are re-
minded that Bella's constituency cuts
across their own-that one man's har-
ridan is another man's, or woman's,
heroine. The appearance of her unmis-
takable bulky silhouette, topped by the
trademark wide-brimmed hat, occasions
an authentic stir in the members' din-
ing room. Halloos and summonses greet
her. It took her three minutes, one re-
cent lunchtime, to work her way to a
table against the wall.

She had hardly put a knife to her

steak when a sober and distingishd
figure appeared at her side* It was Wit-
11am H. Natcher of Kentucky, who is
hardly one of Bella's liberal atles-his
ADA rating is 48 to her 100. He was
bowing.

" I beg your pardon, Delia," he said
deferentially. "I hate to interrupt your
luncheon, but I wonder if I could bring
a little girl from down home over.
She's just dyin' to meet you."

Della, wickedly beaming, agreed.
Presently Natcher reappeared with a
blushing high school student who, dur-
ing the brief exchange, gazed at the
congressperson with the moist-eyed rap-
ture that attends an encounter with a
star.

Della is refreshed by the incident.
"They are interested and curious about
me." she says. "People know I fought
up on a lot of issues-the war, impeach-
ment, abortion. Now my time has come-
I have my own momentum. People
have to be more respectful."

The question of who did what to
whom to bring about this state of af-
fairs was really mooted last November,
That's when the electorate turned into
office 75 new Democratic members,
who comprise, by and large, a Della
Abzug Fan Club. Many of them were
straining against the barricades while
she was up on the platform inveighing
against the war. Their average age is
40 (she's 54), but in attitudes, they and
she are contemporaries. They are in a
hurry, too. To them she is not a
brusque crazy, but "appropriately pas-
sionate," as one of them put it. She is
also an elder stateswoman.

Bella calls them "the kids" and con-
cedes they've made life easier for her-

-W -- - - - - - - - - - - - -......................

Mail to: THE BELLA AEZUG FOR SENATOR COMMITTEE
250 West 57th Street, Room 1829, New York, N.Y. 10019

E JEnclosed is my donation of $_______
I consent to the use of my name in published materials.

r I would like to volunteer for campaign wor {ERA WTfNCOMMISSOM
Name____________________________ rr~L FILE COPY

OFC ^i CEhEA ONE
Address __________________Zip Code ______________

Phone Business Address

Occupation

MCS '66

Business Phone
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@cMrs. Patricia Hodgson
246-08 64th Avenue

* Douglastom, New York 11362
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